
 

 

 

 

 

 

DFE-62652

From: Iain Morrow 
To: Hutchinson, Peter 
Cc: Mark Cockburn; Mahmoud.Abu-ebid@aeat.co.uk; Oliver Edberg; Patrick Taylor; Paget Fulcher 
Subject: DETI Renewable Heat Incentive project - revised timeline 
Date: 04 February 2011 14:41:01 
Attachments: 20110201 Project timeline v2.xlsx 

Peter 

Nice to meet you in person last week. As promised, please find attached a proposed revised timeline 
for the project. I have basically just shifted everything a few weeks, but there is some more upfront 
about longlisting options and looking at criteria, which from our meeting was something that was 
wanted. 

As far as the meetings in this timeline are concerned, what we're suggesting is that the final meeting 
in the week of the 4th of April is in Belfast, with the others by video-conference. Is this OK? Would the 
following dates be suitable for you: 

22nd or 23rd Feb for the 1st progress meeting 
14th or 15th March for the 2nd 
5h April for the final meeting 

We can have additional telephone conference calls as needed. 

Regards 

Iain Morrow 
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  20110201 Project timeline v2 is saved as a separate Excel document 
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